Od: I, e mbce.cz >

Odeslano: pondéli 27. ledna 2020 8:10
Komu: I
Pfedmét: FW: Objednavka BTK, validace analyzatoru

From: RCZE Office [mailto:office@radiometer.cz]

Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 10:41 AM
To: *

Subject: RE: Objednavka BTK, validace analyzatoru

Dobry den,
dékujeme za Vasi objednavku a potvrzujeme jeji ptijeti.

S pozdravem

From: nembce.cz>

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2020 8:17 AM
To: RCZE Office <office@radiometer.cz>

Cc: nembce.cz>

Subject: Objednavka BTK, validace analyzatoru

Dobry den, v pfiloze Vam zasilam objednavku na provedeni validace a BTK prohlidky analyzatoru ABL 825. Minuly
termin provedeni prohlidky je 28.1.2019 prosim o provedeni v navaznosti na tento termin. Prosim o potvrzeni
objednavky. Dékuji

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

Nemocnice Boskovice s.r.o.

Otakara Kubina 179, 680 01, Boskovice
IC: 26925974

DIC: CZ26925974
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Please be advised that this email may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify us by email by replying to the sender and delete this message. The sender disclaims that the
content of this email constitutes an offer to enter into, or the acceptance of, any agreement; provided that the
foregoing does not invalidate the binding effect of any digital or other electronic reproduction of a manual
signature that is included in any attachment.



